

From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

To: ["Direct to Mayor and Council"](#)

Date: 6/2/2025 4:23:41 PM

Subject: Referral reports - rezoning applications

Good afternoon Mayor and Council,

As you will have seen, there is a relatively large number of referral reports included for consideration on tomorrow's Regular Meeting agenda, reflecting the volume of rezoning applications that our staff team is processing at present.

We expect that there will be a range of questions regarding the applications that are recommended for referral to Public Hearing. Just to confirm, any questions regarding the details, implications or merits of the projects themselves are appropriately addressed at the Public Hearing, rather than at the referral stage.

Questions at this stage in the process should be limited strictly to the recommendation that the matter be scheduled for Public Hearing.

Should you require any additional guidance regarding the above point, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Best,

Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver

paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca



The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x m  k   y m (Musqueam), S wxw 7mesh (Squamish), and s lilw  ta (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.